
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Kate Spencer, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207014 

Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk  

(i) 

 

 

Tuesday, 23 October 2012 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 
 

A meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on 
 

Tuesday, 30 October 2012 
 

commencing at 3.30 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman) 

Councillor Barnby 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Darling (Vice-Chair) 

Councillor Hill 

 

Councillor Kingscote 

Councillor Pentney 

Councillor Stockman 

Councillor Pountney 

 

Co-opted Members of the Board 

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest  
 a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect 

of items on this agenda 
 

For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form 
should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the 
meeting. 

 
b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in 

respect of items on this agenda 
 

For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on 
any potential interests they may have, they should contact 
Governance Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 

 
3.   Urgent Items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
4.   Granting of a Long Lease for the Occombe House Site (Pages 1 - 18) 
 The above decision was called-in by Councillors Faulkner (A), Davies, 

Doggett, Pentney and Darling on 19 October 2012.  
 
The reasons for the call-in are:  
 
Whilst there is significant merit in this proposal we wish to lodge the 
following concerns. 
 
1. There has been a lack of openness and transparency regarding 

this decision as it was made behind closed doors. 
 
2. There should be more evidence of how the project is being user 

and carer led and that these parties are satisfied with the 
proposals. 

 
3. An assurance that any elements of the building continuing for 

use of the residents is fit for purpose. 



 

 
4. Evidence as to how decanting impact on residents will be 

limited. 
 
5. The commissioning of this service has taken years.  What 

assurance can be given that matters will now proceed in a 
timely manner. 

 
Supporting Documents  
Record of Decision  
Report considered by the Mayor 

 
 



 

  
Record of Decisions 

 
The granting of a long lease for the Occombe House Site 

 
 

Decision Taker 
 
Mayor on 18 October 2012 
 
Decision 
 
That the Executive Head of Commercial Services, in consultation with the Chief Executive of 
the Torbay Development Agency, be authorised  
 
i) to permit the assignment of the current lease relating to Occombe House and Fairwinds Day 

Centre to the Torbay and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust (formerly Torbay 
Care Trust) chosen service provider; 

 
ii) to grant an Agreement for Lease and Lease (for 40 years at a peppercorn rent) to the Torbay 

and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust chosen service provider for the site shown 
edged red on plan EM1898 on acceptable terms and for no capital premium under the Local 
Government Act 1972: General Disposal Consent 2003; and 

 
iii) if, following the Torbay and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust’s procurement 

exercise, their chosen service provider require a lease with a longer term than 40 years, then 
the Head of Commercial Services in consultation with the Mayor, Executive Lead of Adult 
Social Care and Older People and the Chief Executive of the Torbay Development Agency, 
be authorised to agree such longer term as she considers appropriate up to a maximum of 
125 years. 

 
 
Reason for the Decision 
 
The granting of the lease would enable the current and future residents of Occombe House to 
live independently at the site, as the intention is for the current lease to the Torbay and 
Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust be assigned to the chosen service provider with 
them then working with the families and Planning Officers (South Hams District Council) to 
redevelop the site for independent living accommodation with the proposal having social and 
economic benefits. 
 
The lease should be for a maximum of 40 years, as any lease, which is longer than 40 years 
the Upper Tribunal (formerly the Lands Tribunal), under s84 of the Law of Property Act 1925 
may on certain grounds, after 25 years into the term, discharge or modify restrictions as to user 
or buildings on the land affecting the leasehold interest.  Only granting a lease to a maximum 
lease of 40 years therefore would prevent the service provider applying to the Upper Tribunal 
thus safe guarding the Council’s position.  
 
Implementation 
 
This decision will come into force and may be implemented on 29 October 2012 unless the call-
in procedure is triggered (as set out in Standing Orders in relation to Overview and Scrutiny). 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

 

 
Information 
 
Following discussions with the families of the remaining residents at Occombe House, the 
Torbay and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust are undergoing a procurement 
exercise to appoint a service provider.  The intention is that this service provider would run 
Occombe House in its current format and within a specified period, work with the families and 
Planning Officers to finalise proposals for the redevelopment of the site to provide independent 
supported living for the current and future residents. 
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected at the time of the decision 
 
The alternative proposals considered were: 
 
i) That the Council does not agree to the Trust’s proposals. The Trust would in the immediate 

period continue to run the home in accordance with the current lease. However this would 
not meet the aspirations of the families of the current residents. In these circumstances the 
Torbay and Southern Health Care NHS Trust and the Council would need to urgently review 
the position to find a way forward for the Occombe House residents and carers. 

 
ii) If the proposals did not proceed and circumstances changed then the responsibilities for the 

management of the site may revert back to the Council. As a consequence it would ‘inherit’ 
all the running costs and the repairs & maintenance liability of circa £186,800 (as identified in 
a condition survey carried out in August 2012).  

 
Is this a Key Decision? 
 
Yes – Reference Number: I010796  
 
Does the call-in procedure apply? 
 
Yes 
 
Declarations of interest (including details of any relevant dispensations issued by the 
Standards Committee) 
 
None 
 
Published 
 
18 October 2012 
 

 
 
Signed: _________________________ Date:  _______________ 
           Mayor of Torbay 
 

Page 2



 

  

 

 
  Public Agenda Item: Yes 
   
Title: The Granting of a Long Lease for the Occombe House site. 
  
Wards 
Affected: 

None as the site is outside the Torbay Boundary 

  
To: Mayor On: 18 October 2012 
    
Key Decision: Yes – Ref.  I010796   
   
Change to 
Budget: 

No Change to 
Policy 
Framework: 

No 
 

   
Contact Officer: Chris Bouchard, Asset Management 
' Telephone: 01803 207920 
8  E.mail: Chris.Bouchard@tedcltd.com 

 

 

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers 
 
1.1 For the Mayor to consider proposals put forward by the Torbay and Southern 

Devon Health and Care NHS Trust (Formerly Torbay Care Trust) hereby 
referred to as the ‘Trust’ about the provision of Independent Living 
accommodation at the Occombe House site.   

 

2. Recommendation for decision 
 

2.1 That the Head of Commercial Services, in consultation with the Chief 

Executive of the Torbay Development Agency, be authorised  

 

i) to permit the assignment of the current lease relating to Occombe 

House and Fairwinds Day Centre to the Trust’s chosen service 

provider; 

ii) to grant an Agreement for Lease and Lease (for 40 years at a 

peppercorn rent) to the Trust’s chosen service provider for the site 

shown edged red on plan EM1898 on acceptable terms for no capital 

premium under the Local Government Act 1972: General Disposal 

Consent 2003.   

iii) If, following the Trust’s procurement exercise, their chosen service 

provider require a lease with a longer term than 40 years, then the 

Head of Commercial Services in consultation with the Mayor, 

Executive Lead of Adult Social Care and Older People and the Chief 

Executive of the Torbay Development Agency be authorised to agree 

such longer term as she considers appropriate up to a maximum of 

125 years 

   

 

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Page 3



 

  

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations 
 
3.1 In discussion with the families of the remaining residents at Occombe the         

Trust is currently undergoing a procurement exercise to appoint a service     
provider.  

 
3.2 The intention is that this service provider would run Occombe House ‘as is’ and 

within a specified period work with the families and planners to finalise proposals 
for the redevelopment of the site to provide independent supported living for the 
current and future residents.  

 
3.3 An Agreement for Lease would be entered into so that the long term lease is 

only granted once planning permission and any other necessary consent have 
been obtained. 
 

3.4 It is considered that the lease should be for a maximum of 40 years. For any  
lease, which is longer than 40 years the Upper Tribunal (formerly the Lands 
Tribunal), under s84 of the Law of Property Act 1925 may on certain grounds, 
after 25 years into the term, discharge or modify restrictions as to user or 
buildings on the land affecting the leasehold interest.  

 
 Only granting a lease to a maximum lease of 40 years therefore would prevent 

the service provider applying to the Upper Tribunal thus safe guarding the 
Council’s position. 

 
 3.5 Whilst the Council would want to restrict the length of the lease to 40 years there 

may be circumstances whereby the Trust’s chosen service provider would seek 
a longer term. Such requests to be considered if and when appropriate. 

 
3.6 It is not unusual for a long term lease to be granted with a peppercorn rent but 

with a premium being paid. Under the Local Government Act 1972: General 
Disposal Consent 2003 (‘the Consent’) allows Councils to dispose of land for 
less than the best consideration that can reasonably be obtained It is considered 
that the proposal will have economic and social benefits 

 

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting 

information attached. 
 

Steve Parrock 

Chief Executive, Torbay Development Agency 

Page 4



 

  

Supporting information to Report  
 

A1. Introduction and history 
 
A1.1 Occombe House Residential Home is a Victorian House, which has previously 

accommodated 24 residents although it is currently only home to 7 residents. 
The site also incorporates the Fairwinds Special Development Centre, which 
provided a day service although this service has been de-commissioned since 
October 2012.  

 
A1.2 The site was leased to the Trust in 2008 with the Trust holding a 7-year lease 

from 01 December 2008. This does not have the protection of the Landlord and 
Tenant Act 1954 and therefore the Trust would not be entitled to a new lease at 
the end of the 7-year period. The site is shown edged red on plan EM1898, 
attached as Appendix 1 to this report. 

 
A1.3 In 2010 a proposal was submitted to the Care Trust Board and Torbay Council to 

consider the re-provision of Occombe House to secure high quality support in an 
environment that enables individuals with a severe learning disability to live the lives 
of their choosing, fulfilling their aspirations and individual choices enabling them to 
reach their full potential now and for the future as they grow older.  

 
The Board was also asked to give a mandate to undertake to procure services that 
will provide for the changing needs of the seven long stay residents of Occombe 
House. This decision takes into account the need to plan for the future of the 
residents now, in a way which offers sustainable services that are secure for their 
future and which can adapt to the growing needs of the residents as they become 
older.  

 
The key outcome for this development is:  

 
All people with a learning disability are supported to live in homes of their choice, 
choosing where, with whom and how they are supported within available resources. 

 
At the end of 2011 the Trust, in agreement with Torbay Council and the family and 
relatives of the residents of Occombe House, agreed that a programme of best 
interest meetings would be arranged to identify what would be the most suitable 
accommodation and support arrangements for each of the individuals living in 
Occombe House; that the Occombe House site could be considered as an 
accommodation location for supported living arrangements within this process.  
There was also an agreement that the Trust (in partnership with families and staff) 
would implement a procurement process to identify a suitable alternative provider 
for the long term service currently provided at Occombe House. 

 
The decision has been considered and passed by the Trust Board.  As a key 
decision within the partnership agreement with Torbay Council, the decision has 
been approved by the Mayor. 

 

A1.4 Following the procurement exercise the intention is that the current lease to the 
Trust is assigned to the chosen service provider with them then working with the 
families and planners (South Hams District Council) to redevelop the site for 
independent living accommodation.  

  

Page 5



 

  

A1.5. Since there is no guarantee that planning consent will be forthcoming the 
Council would enter into an Agreement for Lease with the chosen service 
provider so that the lease is only granted once planning consent has been 
obtained. Other consents will also be required (e.g. Building Regulations) and 
therefore it is likely that the granting of the lease will also be subject to these 
consents being obtained.   

 
A1.6 As mentioned above the Council is being asked to grant a lease at a peppercorn 

rent. The current lease is on the same basis and whilst the Council could seek to 
monetary rent if a new lease was granted in 2015, due to the nature of the 
business and tenant liabilities, it is possible that such would not be appropriate. 

 
 The service provider will also be investing a large amount of capital in re-

developing the site if planning permission is granted to and such would justify 
the granting of an effective rent-free period for the duration of the lease. 

 
A1.7 It is not unusual for a premium to be paid for the granting of a long lease. The 

Council is being asked to grant the lease without a premium being paid. Under 
the Local Government Act 1972: General Disposal Consent 2003 (‘the Consent’) 
allows Councils to dispose of land for less than the best consideration that can 
reasonably be obtained.  

 
A1.8 The Consent removes the requirement for authorities to seek specific consent 
 from the Deputy Prime Minister and Secretary of State for any disposal of land 
 where the difference between the unrestricted value of the interest to be 
 disposed of and the consideration accepted (the ‘undervalue’) is £2,000,000 or 
 less. 
 
A1.9 The value of the site is considered to be below £2,000,000.  
 
A1.10 The Consent also means that specific consent is not required for the disposal of 
 any interest in land which the Authority considers will help it to secure the 
 promotion or improvement of the economic, social or environmental well-being 
 of its area. 
 
A1.11 The redevelopment of this site will have economic benefits in terms of 

employment e.g. building/construction, care and associated support services. It 
will also benefit the existing residents by allowing them to remain living in 
familiar surroundings. 

 

A2. Risk assessment  
 

A2.1 Outline of significant key risks 

 
A2.1.1 The key risk is that planning permission is not granted for the re-development 

proposals. This risk can’t be mitigated by Torbay Council since South Hams 
District Council is the Local Planning Authority for the Occombe site.  

 

A2.2 Remaining risks 
 

A2.2.1 There is a risk that terms for the Agreement for Lease and the Lease cannot be 
agreed with the Trust’s chosen service provider. If this is the case then the 
proposals will not be progressed unless the Trust can identify sufficient capital 
funding. 

Page 6



 

  

 

A3. Other Options  
 
A3.1 That the Council does not agree to the Trust’s proposals. The Trust would in the 

immediate period continue to run the home in accordance with the current lease.  
However this would not meet the aspirations of the families of the current residents 
with the possibility of bad publicity for the Council. In these circumstances The 
Trust and the Council would need to urgently review the position to find a way 
forward for the Occombe residents and carers. 

  

A3.2 If the proposals did not proceed and circumstances changed then the 
responsibilities for the management of the site may revert back to the Council. 
As a consequence it would ‘inherit’ all the running costs and the repairs & 
maintenance liability of circa £186,800 (as identified in a condition survey carried 
out in August 2012).  

 

A4. Summary of resource implications 
 
A4.1 The Asset Management Team of the Torbay Development Agency and the 

Council’s Commercial Services will be involved with the negotiation and 
preparation of the necessary documentation.  

 

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and 

crime and disorder? 

 
A5.1 A separate Equalities Impact Assessment has been prepared by the Trust - see 

Appendix 2 to this report.  
 
A5.2 Any new facilities / buildings will be more energy efficient to comply with modern 

Building Regulations and as such it should be more environmentally sustainable. 
 
A5.3 it is envisaged that the proposals for the site could bring an opportunity for 

sympathetic development. This would be dealt with through any future planning 
application with South Hams District Council. 

 
A5.4 It is not considered that the proposal will have an impact on crime and disorder. 
 

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus 

 
A6.1 Throughout the procurement process the Trust has engaged closely 

and throughout with the parents and carers of the residents of Occombe House.   
A copy of a letter from the Trust to the Mayor is contained in Appendix 3 to this 
report details the families’ involvement. 
 
The families of the residents have been consulted at the appropriate stages in the 
process and have attended meetings and forums with potential bidders and the 
Trust procurement team for the project. Regular progress reports/briefings with 
respect to Occombe House have been given to Health Scrutiny and relevant lead 
Members & Council officers. Councillor Scouler also sits on the Trust 
Learning Disability Programme Board which is managing changes within the 
Learning Disability Service. 

  

 

Page 7



 

  

A6.2 As a consequence of the above engagement the Occombe Families 
have supported the Trust's procurement process with aiming to finding an  
external service provider to develop independent living accommodation on the 
Occombe site.  

 

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units? 
 
A7.1 None   

 

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1   Plan EM 1898 
Appendix 2   Equalities Impact Assessment  
Appendix 3   Letter from Trust to the Mayor 

 

Documents available in members’ rooms 
 
None 
 

Background Papers: 
 

The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
None 

Page 8



Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2

Page 9



- 
1

 -
 

1
 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

(E
IA

):
  

  S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0

 c
a
m

e
 i
n

to
 f
o

rc
e
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e
t 

th
e

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 w

e
 a

re
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t
h
a

t 
is

 s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

. 
 T

h
is

 E
q
u

a
lit

y
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(E

IA
) 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 a

 t
o
o

l 
to

 e
n
a

b
le

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
s
 t
o

 f
u

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

  
  

 T
h

is
 E

IA
 w

ill
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 f
u

lly
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l/
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 
 T

h
e

 E
IA

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

 M
a
y
o

r/
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

  
  R

e
le

v
a
n

c
e
 T

e
s
t 

–
 ‘

A
 P

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

’ 
 N

o
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

e
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 w

ill
 b

e
 ‘
re

le
v
a

n
t’
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

 F
o

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
, 

a
 r

e
p
o

rt
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 a

 s
u

p
p

lie
r 

o
f 

c
o

p
ie

r 
p

a
p

e
r 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

re
q
u

ir
e

 a
 E

IA
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

h
e

re
a

s
 a

 
re

p
o

rt
 o

u
tl
in

in
g
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
fo

r 
a

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

l 
o

r 
a

 r
e
p

o
rt

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 a

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

o
u

ld
. 

  
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
fo

re
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e

 E
IA

 p
le

a
s
e

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
. 
 I
f 

y
o

u
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

‘y
e

s
’ 
to

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 y

o
u

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
 

fu
ll 

E
IA

. 
 

1
) 

 D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 a
 k

e
y
 d

e
c

is
io

n
?

  
 

Y
 

N
 

2
) 

 W
il

l 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

(i
.e

. 
a
 p

o
s

it
iv

e
 o

r 
n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 e
ff

e
c

t/
c
h

a
n

g
e
) 

o
n

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

:  

 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e
c

if
ic

 i
m

p
a
c

ts
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 o

r 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 g

ro
u

p
s

) 

 
O

u
r 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

‘k
n

o
c

k
-o

n
’ 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 f
o

r 
o

th
e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 u

n
it

s
, 

o
u

r 
re

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

, 
fi

n
a

n
c
e
s

, 
le

g
a
l 

o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

) 

  Y
 

Y
 

Y
 

 

  N
 

N
 

N
 

 

  N
a
m

e
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

/P
ro

p
o

s
a

l/
S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

K
e

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u

s
e

 s
it
e

 

N
a
m

e
 (

K
e

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r/

A
u

th
o

r)
: 

S
te

v
e

 H
o

n
e

y
w

ill
, 

T
o

rb
a

y
 &

 S
o

u
th

e
rn

 
D

e
v
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 C

a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 U

n
it

: 
 

P
o

s
it

io
n

: 
 

T
e
l:

 
 

D
a
te

: 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
2

 
E

m
a

il
: 

 

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 3

Page 10



- 
2

 -
 

2
 

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
: 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
l/

s
tr

a
te

g
y
/d

e
c

is
io

n
 

 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s

  
1
. 

C
le

a
rl

y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

O
u
tl
in

e
 e

x
a
c
tl
y
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 /
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
. 
 L

is
t 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l/
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 In
 2

0
1
0
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

a
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
-p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 

H
o
u
s
e
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

e
n
a
b
le

s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
it
h
 a

 s
e
v
e
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 t

h
e
 

liv
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
o
o
s
in

g
, 
fu

lf
ill

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
c
h
o
ic

e
s
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
ir
 f
u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 g

ro
w

 o
ld

e
r.

  
 T

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
e
re

 a
ls

o
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 a

 m
a
n
d
a
te

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

 n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
v
e
n
 l
o
n
g

 s
ta

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
. 
T

h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 t
a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 n
o
w

, 
in

 a
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e
rs

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 s
e
c
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 a

d
a
p
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

g
ro

w
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 o

ld
e
r.

  
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
is

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
: 
 

 A
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 c

h
o
ic

e
, 

c
h
o
o
s
in

g
 w

h
e
re

, 
w

it
h
 w

h
o
m

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
1
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
in

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

O
c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 o

f 
b
e
s
t 

in
te

re
s
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
; 
th

a
t 
th

e
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 

H
o
u
s
e
 s

it
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 l
iv

in
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

) 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

u
i t
a
b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
. 

 T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 D
e
v
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

a
re

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 A

s
 

a
 k

e
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
te

d
 

M
a

y
o
r 

o
f 
T

o
rb

a
y
. 

  

2
. 

W
h

o
 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
n

e
fi

t 
/ 
w

h
o

 w
il
l 

b
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
?
 

W
h

o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 /
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 /
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 g

ro
u

p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

o
r 

w
h

o
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

m
o

s
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
?
 

 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 

Page 11



- 
3

 -
 

3
 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s

  

 
T

h
e
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

  
  

3
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
?
 

It
 i

s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
in

te
n

d
s
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r.

 
 

 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
o
u
t-

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 v

ia
 a

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

to
r.

  

 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 o
p
e
ra

to
r 

w
it
h
in

 a
 s

e
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
 a

 p
la

n
 

to
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
u
n
it
 w

it
h
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
S

o
u
th

 H
a
m

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 

th
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
rs

 t
h
e
s
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
is

 s
o
u
g
h
t.

  

 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 o
p
e
ra

to
r 

w
ill

 l
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

  
 

 
T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

s
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 

   

Page 12



- 
4

 -
 

4
 

 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
, 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 m
o

ra
l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 d
u

ty
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 g
o

o
d

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 s
h

a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t.

  
 

 T
h
e

 E
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s
, 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 e

n
s
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t,

 a
s
 a

 c
o

u
n

c
il,

 w
e

 t
a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 a
t 

a
n

 e
a

rl
y
 

s
ta

g
e

 a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 f

u
lly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
d
e

c
is

io
n

s
/p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 o

n
 t
h

e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

4
. 

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 

a
v
a
il

a
b

le
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
?

  
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

. 
 Y

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
r-

p
in

n
e
d
 b

y
 u

p
-t

o
-

d
a
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

ff
e
c
t.
  

F
o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
, 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
fi
le

, 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 d

a
ta

, 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 h
e
lp

s
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 p

ic
tu

re
 a

ro
u
n
d
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
e
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
rs

o
n
s
 w

it
h
 a

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 i
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l.
 (

V
a
lu

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 p
o
lic

y
, 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 2

0
0
9
) 

 

5
. 

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e
d

 
o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
f 
s
o
 h

o
w

?
 F

o
c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
 /
 s

u
rv

e
y
 /
 e

v
e
n
ts

?
  
R

e
m

e
m

b
e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 a

n
y
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 w

h
o
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 i
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 
w

h
ic

h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w

it
h
 (

i.
e
. 

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l,
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

r 
h
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
).
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
o
c
c
o
m

b
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 “

B
e
s
t 
In

te
re

s
t”

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 w

is
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 
T

h
e
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 f
u
lly

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 T

ru
s
t 
to

 a
p
p
o
in

t 
a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

to
r 

to
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 r

u
n
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 b

u
t 
m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
tl
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

p
la

n
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 o

c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
. 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
o
d
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

  
 

 

6
. 

O
u

tl
in

e
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 

  

In
c
lu

d
e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
y
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ra
te

s
, 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
tt

e
n
d
e
e
s
 t

o
 e

v
e
n
ts

 /
 f
o
c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

o
u
tl
in

e
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

re
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d

. 
U

s
e
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

ts
 t

o
 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ro
c
u
re

 a
n
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

Page 13



- 
5

 -
 

5
 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

o
c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
, 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
a
p
e
d
 w

it
h
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

c
c
o
m

b
e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
.T

h
is

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
s
 v

ia
 t
h
e
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
e

q
u
e
n
t 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 
  
 

 

7
. 

W
h

a
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

?
 

 

H
a
s
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l?

  
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 

h
a
d
 t

o
 a

lt
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
?
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 a

llu
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

v
in

g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

h
a
s
 e

n
d
e
a
v
o
u
re

d
 t
o
 f
in

d
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
. 
  
 

 
 

 P
o

s
it

iv
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 E
q

u
a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
ts

  
 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s

  

8
. 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

p
o

s
it

iv
e
 a

n
d

 n
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
n

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 

a
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 e

q
u
a
lly

. 
 T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 i
n

-d
e
p
th

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 i
f 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
n
 o

th
e
rs

 –
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

. 
 Y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
n
e
u
tr

a
l’ 

c
o
lu

m
n
 t

o
 

e
x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
. 

 
P

o
s
it

iv
e
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

Im
p

a
c

t 
A

ll 
g

ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 

 
 

O
n

ly
 t

h
e

 o
c
c
o

m
b

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 

O
ld

e
r 

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
 

 
 

D
it
to

 
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 c

a
ri
n
g

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

W
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
liv

in
g
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 a
t 

O
c
c
o

m
b

e
 t
h

e
 c

a
re

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
s
s
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 
fu

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

is
 s

e
tt

le
d
 v

ia
 s

e
c
u

re
 t
e
n

a
n

c
ie

s
  

 
  

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
 

  

W
o
m

e
n
 o

r 
m

e
n
 

 
 

 
A

s
 a

b
o

v
e

  
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 b

la
c
k
 o

r 
fr

o
m

 a
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 
b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 (

B
M

E
) 

 

 
 

O
n

ly
 t

h
e

 o
c
c
o

m
b

e
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
s
e

v
e

n
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
, 
w

it
h

 n
o

 r
e

la
te

d
 B

M
E

 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
 

Page 14



- 
6

 -
 

6
 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s

  
P

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
 

o
r 

b
is

e
x
u
a
l 

 
 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

tr
a
n
s
g

e
n
d
e
re

d
 

 
 

 A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
P

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 i
n
 a

 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 o

r 
c
iv

il 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
 A

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
W

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
/ 

o
n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 

 
 

 A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 f
o
u

r 
e
le

m
e

n
ts

 
a

re
 n

o
t 

a
 k

n
o

w
n

 f
a

c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 o
c
c
o
m

b
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

9
. 

Is
 t

h
e
re

 s
c
o

p
e
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
to

 e
li
m

in
a
te

 
d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
fo

s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 
g
e
n
e
ra

l 
d
u
ty

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

u
r 

m
o
ra

l 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’ 
to

 e
lim

in
a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
c
in

g
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t.
  
O

u
tl
in

e
 h

o
w

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
d
u
ty

. 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 o

n
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 
o
c
c
o
m

b
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

in
d
fu

l 
o
f 

it
s
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

c
a
re

 i
n
 t

h
is

 r
e
g
a
rd

  
 

 
 

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
: 

S
te

p
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
c

ts
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 
 

N
o

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

1
0

. 
S

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
 a

n
y
 p

o
s
it

iv
e
 

im
p

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

il
l 

b
e
 r

e
a
li
s
e
d

 m
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

?
 

 

O
u
tl
in

e
 a

n
y
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 W

h
a
t 
w

a
y
s
 c

a
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 b
e
 m

a
x
im

is
e
d
?
 U

s
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 6

 t
o
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

T
h
e
 o

c
c
o
m

b
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 

m
o
re

 c
h
o
ic

e
 a

s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

liv
in

g
 i
n
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 s
e
tt
in

g
. 
 

 

1
1

. 
S

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
 a

n
y
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e
 

im
p

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e
 

w
il
l 
b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

?
 

 

O
u
tl
in

e
 a

n
y
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 /
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 /
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 o

r 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 
 W

h
a
t 
w

a
y
s
 c

a
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

b
e
 m

in
im

is
e
d

?
 U

s
e
 t

h
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 6

 t
o
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 

 

Page 15



- 
7

 -
 

7
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 –

 N
o
n
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
  
 

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
: 

C
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
 

N
o

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

1
2

. 
S

ta
te

 a
 c

o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
a

c
ti

o
n

 
 [p

le
a

s
e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
c

ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 9

]  

C
le

a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n

. 
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
u
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(a
n
d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l)

. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
le

c
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 4

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 -

 I
f 
'3

' 
p
le

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
ll 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
  
: 

 W
h

e
re

: 
- 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

: 
N

o
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 -
 E

IA
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

a
ll 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
. 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
 2

: 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 –
 A

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

ta
k
e
n
 o

r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
te

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
 3

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

- 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
/ 
m

is
s
e
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 o

r 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
F

u
ll 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

u
ty

 
to

 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’.
  

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
 4

: 
S

to
p

 a
n

d
 r

e
th

in
k
 –

 E
IA

 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

c
tu

a
l 
o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 o

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 2

, 
b
e
s
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 m
o
v
in

g
 f
ro

m
 O

c
c
o
m

b
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

liv
in

g
 a

s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
  

 

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
: 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 

N
o

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
D

e
ta

il
s
 

1
3

. 
O

u
tl

in
e

 p
la

n
s

 t
o

 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 

im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

 

T
h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 o

n
c
e
 i
t 

is
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
. 
 I

d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 o
n
c
e
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 P

le
a
s
e
 a

ls
o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n

 b
e
lo

w
. 

   
 P

le
a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 b

e
lo

w
 t

o
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
, 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

Page 16



- 
8

 -
 

8
 

  A
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

  
 P

le
a

s
e

 d
e

ta
il 

b
e

lo
w

 a
n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

: 
- 

 N
o

. 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
 

fo
r 

a
c

ti
o

n
 

/ 
c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c

y
 

R
e
s

o
u

rc
e
s
 

R
e
s

p
o

n
s
ib

il
it

y
 

D
e
a

d
li

n
e

 d
a

te
 

1
 

T
o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 
ru

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
O

c
c
o

m
b

e
 H

o
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
liv

in
g

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

c
c
o

m
b

e
 s

it
e

  
 

 
T

o
rb

a
y
 

a
n

d
 

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 
D

e
v
o

n
 

H
e
a

lt
h

 
a
n

d
 

C
a
re

 
N

H
S

 
T

ru
s
t 

to
 

d
e

liv
e

r 

T
S

D
H

C
 

a
n

d
 

T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

B
y
 

th
e

 
e
n

d
 

o
f 

2
0

1
2
 

2
 

O
b

ta
in

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
 l
iv

in
g
 a

t 
o

c
c
o

m
b

e
 s

it
e

 
a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 d
e

ta
ils

 w
it
h

 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 T
ru

s
t 

  

 
T

S
D

H
C

 
a

n
d

 
n
e

w
 

o
p

e
ra

to
r 

N
e
w

 
O

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

n
d

 T
S

D
H

C
 

D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
 

 

Page 17



 

 
 

Dr Sonja Manton 
Assistant Director of Operations 

Unit 3 

Riviera Park, Nicholson Road 
Torquay 

Devon 
TQ2 7TD 

Tel: 01803 210494 
               Email: sonja.manton@nhs.net  

 
                   
 

 20 September 2012 
   

Dear Mayor Oliver, 
 
I am writing to update you on the recent procurement process that we have been undertaking 
to identify an alternative provider for the re-provision and redevelopment of care to the 
residents of Occombe House.  
 
This process has followed a competitive dialogue procurement process with a set of providers 
that the families and carers of the Occombe residents had selected from a list of approved 
providers of enhanced care.  
 
The families and carers, as well as existing staff at Occombe House, have been part of every 
stage of this procurement process, fully involved and engaged in meetings and communicated 
to in writing in between. Relevant documents and information have been shared and discussed 
with all involved. We have found this to be a very productive and positive process. 
 
We are now imminently reaching a key stage in the procurement process, in which we close 
the competitive dialogue stage and issue the invitation to tender. I am writing to assure you 
that to date we have been working closely with the family members and included them in every 
stage of the process.  
 
We intend to continue to do so as we progress through issuing the invitation to tender, 
evaluating the bids and identifying a potential suitable provider for the future provision and 
redevelopment of the care provision for the Occombe residents on the Occombe site. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dr Sonja Manton 
Assistant Director of Operations 
 
 
 
 

 
 

          NHS community services in Southern Devon are now provided by Torbay Care Trust    

Private  & Confidential 

 

 

Partners in Care 

 

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 4

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Granting of a Long Lease for the Occombe House Site
	Occombe House
	Occombe House Appendix 1
	Occombe House Appendix 2
	Occombe House Appendix 3


